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Ms. Maritza Montegross, Code 18
Atlantic Division, NAVFACENGCOM
LRA, Building A, Room 3200

6506 Hampton Blvd.

Norfolk, VA 23508

Re:  Draft Final Resubmittal of Work Plans for Site 85
Contract N62470-97-D-5000; Delivery order 13
MCB, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina

Dear Ms. Montegross:

Enclosed herewith please find a copy of our revised Work Plan and Sampling and
Analysis Plans for the subject site. These plans have been changed to indicate a
reduction in the cleanup action levels as requested by the State. The Sampling Plan has
been checked to ensure that method detection levels will provide compliance with
cleanup objectives.

Please provide review comments within three weeks to allow commencement of field
activities during July 1999.

Sincerely,
0]

diation Services Corp.

James A. Dunn,
Senior Project Mapiager

Enclosure
pc:  Rick Raines — IRD/EMD Brent Rowse — ROICC
Gena Townsend — EPA Reg. IV Kathy Chavara — Baker Environ.
Dave Lown - NCDENR Greg Hedley - COTR
John Franz Roland Moreau
Dave Fulton Terry Whitt
Kai Mak Randy Smith
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